

CPP Management Committee Action Tracker					
Ref No.	Date Raised	Action	By Who	Completion Date	Notes
117	30.03.17	Samantha to obtain leaflet produced by the community of Islay regarding driving on single track roads/wild camping and circulate to Management Committee.	Samantha Somers	28.06.17	
119	30.03.17	Joint Recruitment Strategies working group to look further at bringing back key worker status.	Grant Manders	28.06.17	Issues with attendance at last meeting. All partners have been sent questions to determine focus, priorities and future attendance of group.
121	30.03.17	All partners to actively promote the Rural Resettlement Fund	All partners	Ongoing	
122	30.03.17	Joint Recruitment Strategies working group to create a question set for a survey as part of their action plan to explore why people choose to commute to Argyll and Bute for work.	Grant Manders	28.06.17	
123	30.03.17	Implications of changes required by Health and Social Care Partnership in response to budget reduction are to be brought to the CPP Management Committee when known, for the partnership to consider what it can do.	Christina West	Ongoing	
124	30.03.17	Rona to meet with outcome leads to revise delivery plans and bring to June CPP Management Committee for consideration. Delivery Plans to include local targeted partner action on key issues within priority places.	Rona Gold	30.06.17	Complete
128	30.03.17	Alison McGrory, Gail McClymont and Stuart McLean to meet to discuss further partnership working in relation to Falls	Alison McGrory	28.06.17	

CPP Management Committee Action Tracker					
Ref No.	Date Raised	Action	By Who	Completion Date	Notes
		Prevention.			
129	30.03.17	The matter of Falls Prevention to be linked to the Adult Protection Committee	Alison McGrory	30.06.17	
132	30.03.17	Pippa to produce briefing on all regeneration work happening throughout Argyll and Bute to be circulated to the public and to be updated on a regular basis.	Pippa Milne	28.06.17	Complete - agreed to be included in CPP news bulletin.